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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Rowland House c. 1877-1900 is a 2 story fragme house
located on 0ld Conowingo Road just south of Pilot Town Cross-
roads. The house has a north south gable orientation with the
main facade facing west. According to the owner the house was
moved from across the street.
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This is another example of the/frameé house, 3 bays across
by 1 bay deep that make up the majority of the older housing in
this immediate area. They were doubtedly built when the
area became profitable with the:ggldspar and Chrome Mines and
then later when the Conowingo Dam was constructed in the 1920's,

This structure is not unlike the others in that it has
had various shed additions conmnected to it. It is also shesathed
with aluminum siding and fairly well striped of its earlier
details.,

The house does rest on an uncoursed stone fandation. A

few 6/6 sash remain in the main block. The chimney has been
removed along with most of the other 19th century characteristics.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The house alone, like most of the houses on this street,
are in themselves very insignificant, but as a whole explain
to some extent what went on in the area in the mid to late

19th century.
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The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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Pilot Town
cE- 8140, BL2,843, 8LL, 845 (log house), 8L6, BL7(school mo. 3), 848, BL9(store),
850, 851, 852, 853(Johmson Victoriamn), 85L, 855, 856, 857, 858, 859, 860,

861, , B63.

Pilot Town owes its existence to two primary reasons: The first is the
19th Century mining activity in the area and the second is tha shift of the
Susquehanna crossing from the Bald Friar ferry to the town of Conowingo. The
road from Pemnsylvania to the Bald Friar ferry passed west of the presemt Pilot
Town crossroads., It is obvious that this route predated any other southerly
route in the vicinity especially since the earlier farms and houses are
oriented to it. St. Patrick®s Church.(CE-83L), Pembr@ike Farm (CE-836), Hoore-
Love log house (CE-845), and the Fulton-Alekander House(CE-841) all date from
before the mid 19th Ceptury and stand near or next to the earliér route, Due
to the treacherous decent to the ferry and easier access at Conowingo a covered
bridge was built across the Susquehanna at Conowingo, which eclipsed ativity at
Bald Friar. With the construction of a bridge at Conowingo a more direct
southerly route from Pennsylvania was needed, which necessitated an easterly
shift in travel. It amounted to a difference of a few hundred yards but was
enough to form an intersection with the east/west Mount Pleasant road. Continued
brought more development and change. Pilot Town was a definite result of
these two factors and the mid to late 19th Century housihg that exists today
is ample evidence for this occurrence.

ot
The houses that make up Pilot Town are traditional twol\frame structures
that one sees throughout Cecil County. (see CE-8L0, CE-842, CcE-8LL, CE-8L6,
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Filot Town 2
cE-B18, CE-851, CB-052, CE-B53, CE-85), CE-855, CE-856, 0B-857, CE-858,
CE-859, CE~860, CE-861, CE-B862, CE-863) The structures are basically
plain straightforward buildings that dre typical houses for workers in
a mining area. This is not to say that the previous agricultursl life of
area was replaced by the mines. The farming commmnity continued as it had
since the late 18th Century but now alongside mining operations that brought

Trish immigrants in the early 19th Century.
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